
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 9/15/2010 10:14:41 PM 
To: Leeka Kheifets (Kheifets@ucla.edu) 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Clanon, Paul 

(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: RF Health Effects 

Thanks again. I'm not surprised, somehow. 

On Sep 15, 2010, at 8:40 PM, Leeka Kheifets <Kheifets@,ucla.edu> wrote: 

Hi Paul, 

I tried to find out a bit about the journal were the paper we 
discussed was published. 
Pathophysiology is a journal which doesn't pull up on the Thomson 
Reuters JOURNAL CITATION REPORTS, the engine for impact factors. 
Elsevier Publishing does not list an impact factor on the 
Pathophysiology website under Facts and Figures, unlike some of their 

other journals. 

I will keep trying to learn more, but just the fact that it does not come up in 
JOURNAL CITATION REPORTS is informative I would guess 
Best wishes 
Leeka 

On 9/14/10 10:16 AM, "Leeka Kheifets" <Kheifets@ ucla.edu> wrote: 

Flere is a COMAR review of Bioinititive 
Please let me know if you need more information 
Leeka 

Leeka Kheifets 
Professor 
UCLA School of Public Health 
Department of Epidemiology 
71-279 CHS 
650 Charles E. Young Drive South 
Los Angeles, CA 90095-1772 
USA 
Tel (work') +1 (310') 825 6950 
Redacted 
Fax +1 310 206 6039 
E-mail: kheifetsjfflucla.edu 
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On 9/14/10 10:08 AM, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote: 

Here's my email address. 

From: Dietz, Sidney rmailtoiSBD4@pqe.coml 
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 3:40 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul 
Subject: Re: RF Health Effects 

Sure, I'll try to set something up. Are there times 
that would work well for you? 

yours, 

sid 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

From: Clanon, Paul <oaul.clanon@couc.ca.aov> 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: Thu Sep 09 15:06:29 2010 
Subject: RF Health Effects 

Sid, would it be possible for me to have a 
quick conversation with Leeka Kheifets and 
you? We're getting bombarded over here 
with "peer-reviewed studies" cited by the 
EMF Health Network like this one: 

http://emfsafetvnetwork.ora/wo-
content/uploads/2009/lO/saqe.pdf 

and I just want to ask Leeka how she 
thinks of these things herself, and how 
other professionals in the field do. 
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